

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/prerna-priyadarshini-58333a1b (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Agile Methodologies

Mainframe

Amazon Web Services (AWS)

Certifications

Docker Certified Associate

AWS Certified Solutions Architect - Associate

Prerna Priyadarshini

Platform Engineer at Belong
Melbourne, Victoria, Australia

Summary

DevOps and Cloud Architect and Strategic Consultant|AWS certified Associate Architect|Salesforce DevOps Specialist

Architecting and implementing the infrastructure migration to cloud(AWS

DevOps, CI/CD pipelines for various technology platforms, infrastructure automation

Agile Maturity Assessment

Value Stream Mapping

Providing Recommendations and Roadmap definition for DevOps maturity upliftment and transformation

Managing and helping the DevOps teams in pipeline implementation across heterogeneous tooling stack

Defining Metrics and KPIs to measure performance

DevOps architecture and tooling orchestration

Defining the DevOps best practices, ensuring its validation in the pipeline implementation

ALM Tools : JIRA, CA Rally

Version Control : Git, GitHub, SVN, Bitbucket

Unit Testing: junit, munit

Build Tools : Ant, Maven, Endeavor

CI Orcestrator : Jenkins, Bamboo, Azure Pipeline

Peer Code Review: Gerrit, Smartbear Code Collaborator,

Code Quality : Sonarqube, JaCoCo, Cobertura, Sonarlint

Configuration Management: Ansible

Secuirty Scanning: Blackduck, Fortify

Monitoring: Nagios, Splunk

Scripting : Shell, groovy

Cloud Platform : AWS

Cloud orchestration : Cloudformation, Terraform , Packer

Technology Platform(DevOps perspective): java, mainframe, salesforce

Experience

Belong
Platform Engineer
June 2019 - Present

Accenture Australia
DevOps Architecture Associate Manager
May 2018 - Present
Melbourne, Australia
AWS certified associate Architect | DevOps and Cloud SME

Infosys
DevOps Consultant
August 2016 - May 2018 (1 year 10 months)
Bengaluru Area, India

IBM India Private Limited
DevOps Consultant
April 2015 - August 2016 (1 year 5 months)

Accenture
Senior Software Engineer
July 2011 - March 2015 (3 years 9 months)

Education

Jaypee University of Information Technology
Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech.), Computer Science · (2007 - 2011)